



David joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in October 2013 having previously worked as a Building Consultant in Sydney for Censeo Pty Ltd for two and a half years.

Since moving to Australia in 2011, David has worked as a Building Consultant. His role involves technical investigations of buildings for insurance claims. This includes the inspection and reporting on properties in disaster areas following such events as Cyclone Yasi and the Brisbane floods in 2011.

David has extensive experience inspecting buildings affected by fire, flood, hail, cyclone, impact and malicious damage.

David has completed many Expert Witness reports for hearings in NCAT and Supreme Court relating to defective work completed by building contractors.

W www.crdbe.com.au

A Level 18, 383 Kent Street
Sydney, NSW 2000 | Australia

David Sloan *BSc (Hons) MAIB*

Senior Building Consultant – Newcastle

Chartered Building Professional

Expertise

- Complex and Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty Claims
- Project Management
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims.

Experience

Oct 2013 – Current	Building Consultant, <i>CRD Building Consultants & Engineers</i>
May 2011 – Sept 2013	Building Consultant, <i>Censeo Pty Ltd</i>
Apr 2008 – Jan 2009	Assistant Building Surveyor, <i>Robertson Simpson Ltd</i>

Qualifications & Training

2010	Bachelor of Science (Hons) Building Surveying, Construction,
2015	Certificate IV in Building/Construction Site Management/Manager
	MBA – Domestic Waterproofing
	MBA – BCA for Builders
	IAMA – Expert Witness
	MBA – Remove bonded asbestos
	MBA – Supervise asbestos removal

Licenses

- NSW Builders Licence – 82447S
- QBCC Licence - 15078584
- Safe Working at Heights - RIIOHS204A
- Construction White Card

Affiliations

- Member of the Australian Institute of Building - MAIB
- Chartered Building Professional